

27 May 1982

John Kruger
Chief Administrative Officer
Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto
Toronto City Hall
Toronto, Ontario

Dear Mr. Kruger:

RE: Application for Funding

On February 25th, 1982 we met with Mayor Gayle Christie and several other people to discuss our 1982 application for a grant from the Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto. Since that date we have had no response from Mayor Christie or any member of her committee. We would appreciate the courtesy of a response to our application.

Yours very truly,
CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Grace Patterson
Director of Litigation

GP:ka
c.c. Mr. Tony Brooks
Treasury Department
Municipality of Metropolitan Toronto

Mayor Gayle Christie
Borough of York
2700 Eglinton Ave. W.
Toronto M6M 1V1